

From: Adam Loverro

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 15, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0789-EX-CN-2019

---

Message:

Mr. Behnam Ghaffari,

In answer to your questions:

1) Will there be a 2-way communication with a satellite in space?

No. This license request covers just the transmission of one-way communications from a stationary, although deployable (i.e. it can be moved from inside a lab to an outdoor location, with the area of operation requested), ground-based radio.

2) Confidentiality

I have attached a confidentiality request per CFR 47, Part 0.459(b) to the original Application.

Thanks,

Adam Loverro